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Tel: (867) 360-6338
Nunavut Water Board
Fax: (867) 360-6369
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To:

 To File


From:
 
Alex Thomson, Technical Consultant


Subject:
 Ekaluktuutiak HTO Commercial Harvest

Date:
  
 June 10, 2002

       Question regarding the feasibility and impacts of leaving 450 animal carcasses out on the land. 

The Public Health Act has the following regs: 

General Sanitation Regulations: 

· shall not deposit dead animals or parts in places used by the public.

· Carcasses shall be burned buried or covered to prevent breeding of flies

Meat Inspections Regulations: Only apply to in house abattoirs and not harvesting camps.

· 39. incinerate and bury animal wastes

· lists diseases, emaciation, bruises and abrasions, contamination with oil, paint, gas, poison or otherwise unfit for consumption as reasons for which the animal should be condemned or parts removed for incineration.

Discussion with Linda Graf of the Inuvialuit EISR.

· Commercial harvest occurred 1 km outside of Sachs Harbour. Animal waste drew wolves and foxes, which some people viewed as a benefit since they could be harvested. Also drew flies. To mitigate the problem, the applicant applied for an Ocean Dumping Permit from EC /DFO in order to be allowed to put the animal remains on sea ice. They would then fall into the ocean and cause a microcosmic growth in marine flora, which was not deemed to be a significant impact. 

     Discussion with Jacques Larabie of Cambridge Bay HTO on June 17, 2002:

· Do not seem to have a problem with flies or animals- the harvest is smaller and 25km from town.

· Last year, an EC inspector warned the HTO that they could not deposit the material on ice. He committed to sending this letter to NWB by fax. 

· Addressed concerns in email re: sewage waste and incineration.
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